

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

Date: January 18, 2023

To: Eric Villanueva, Legislative Analyst
Council and Public Services Division

From: Michael Holland, Division Manager
Records Management Division

**SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING APPLICATION
GUATEMALAN SQUARE
(COUNCIL FILE NO. 22-1094)**

I have reviewed the indexes to the City Council records and the City Archives records inventory database for references to the area in the proposed application. I can find no historical references to the proposed area or any conflicting references in the City Council records.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at (213) 473-8449 or via e-mail at michael.holland@lacity.org.